Monsanto oir Company .~ ccceweo

Monsanto Oil Company

1300 One First City Center JUL 15 ]%3

500 West Texas

Midland, Texas 79701
Phone: (915) 683-33086 O- C. D.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

July 13, 1983

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, N.M, 88210

Attn: Les Clements

RE: Shut In Requirement
McNew Com. #1
1G 5-21S-26E
Avalon Strawn (Gas) Field
Fddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Clements:

Monsanto 0Oil Company requests a continuation of the exemption for gas
well shut in pressure requirement for the McNew Com. #1. This exemp-
tion is noted on the computer prepared Form C-125 for 1983. The McNew
#1 is nearing depletion and is no longer capable of being restored to
production easily. If the well is shut in for any reason, the shut in
pressure will be noted and forwarded to the 0il Comservation Commission.

Y s very truly,
e

I L S
Vdhan g
“'D. E. Brown

Regional Production Manager

DEB:JLR:mm

XC to: El1 Paso Natural Gas Co.
Box 1384
Jal, New Mexico 88252
Attn: Bob Rose



